
 
光寶科技股份有限公司 
LITE-ON TECHNOLOGY CORP. 
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Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
C.C.:  Telefication B.V., Dept. FCC TCB 
  Edisonstraat 12A 
            6902 PK  ZEVENAAR 
            The Netherlands 
 
Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: H4IDG9086 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for  
FCC ID: H4IDG9086, original granted on 02/08/ 2013. 
 
There is no other hardware or electrical modification made to the product except below 
change only: 
 
1. The manufacturer, brand name and model name of antenna are changed. 
2. The antenna gain is changed. 
 
Before 

Ant. Brand Model Name Antenna Type Connector Gain (dBi) 

1 Panasonic EBMGH5A245FR CHIP N/A -2.00 

 
After 

Ant. Brand Model Name Antenna Type Connector Gain (dBi) 

1 
 

ASC_RFANT3216120A
5T CHIP N/A 2.12 

 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this 
application. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
                                                             2014/12/9  

Shirly Kuo / Engineer 
Lite-On Technology Corporation 

  shirly.kuo@liteon.com 
 


